KARNATAKA INDIAN ACADEMY OF PEDIATRICS.							
MEMORANDUM							
Rule and Bye Laws (Amended up to 1-4-2019)							

KARNATAKA INDIAN ACADEMY OF PEDIATRICS. MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION

Society Reg Number: DKM-S60-2006-07, Monday 27th Nov 2006 CD Number: DKMS1

Medicare Center, Karnagalpady, Mangalore 575003. D K Dist Karnataka

- I. The Name of the Society shall be called as **KARNATAKA INDIAN ACADEMY OF PEDIATRICS** (hereinafter referred to as the (**KIAP**)
- II. The registered office of the **KIAP** shall be at Mangalore.
- III. **KIAP** covers the entire State of Karnataka.
- IV. The objectives for which the **KIAP** is established are:
- I. To serve as advocates for newborn, Children and adolescents and help their families to attain optimal physical, mental, psychological and the social wellbeing of children and adolescents up to 18 years of age.
- 2. To foster and advance the knowledge and practice of the science of pediatrics in all possible ways.
- 3. To promote scientific collaboration amongst members and devise guidelines regarding standards for their professional conduct.
- 4. To Promote directly or indirectly research in Pediatrics or in any of its branches.
- 5. To establish and maintain training centers, libraries, reading rooms, laboratories and research centers for the promotion of the society's objectives.
- 6. To receive donations, funds, maintain or award, either by itself or in co-operation with other bodies or persons-fellowships, prizes, certificates, diplomas of proficiency in the science of Pediatrics and conduct such tests, examinations or other scrutiny as may be prescribed from time to time.
- 7. To publish official Journals of the society, books, periodicals or other publications on Pediatrics and allied subjects for the promotion of its objectives.
- 8. To organize conferences, lectures, meetings, seminars, workshops, CPEs and exhibitions for the promotion of Pediatrics.
- 9. To affiliate with other bodies and to engage in any forms of activities as may be decided upon by the IAPK from time to time for the purpose of carrying out all or any of the objectives of the KIAP
- 10. To appoint staff as may be found necessary or convenient for the conduct and management of the affairs of the society and pay them such remuneration as may be prescribed from time to time
- 11. To do all such other things as may be necessary from time to time which is conducive to the attainment of the above objectives or any of them.

RULES AND REGULATIONS

1.AIM

The KIAP has been established for the objectives specified in the Memorandum of Association.

2. OFFICES

The specific business of the KIAP shall be conducted through its respective offices:

- 2.1 The Central Office will be situated in Mangalore, D.K Dist, Karnataka State.
- 2.2 The Liaison Office will be situated in Bangalore, Karnataka State.
- 2.3 The Office of the journal will be situated in place of Editor in Chief.

3. FINANCIAL YEAR

- 3 .1 The fiscal year of the KIAP shall be from April 1st to March 31st of every year or as per government policy on the financial year.
- 3.2 Operational year of the Society shall be from January 1st to December 31st.

4. MEMBERSHIP

- 4.1 The membership of the Academy shall be of two categories namely:
- (a) Life member. (b) Temporary member.
- 4.2 Any life member of Indian Academy of Pediatrics (Central) and who is a resident of Karnataka will be elected as life member of KIAP subject to paying membership fees.
- 4.3 Any resident of Karnataka possessing MBBS or equivalent degree and is holding or perusing postgraduate diploma/degree in pediatrics and is not a member of IAP (Central) or any person involved in Pediatric care who is duly proposed and seconded by the life members of KIAP may be elected by the Executive Board as a Associate Life member subject to paying membership fees , He shall continue to be member till he/she is resident of Karnataka.

5. REGISTRY OF MEMBERSHIP

5..1 The KIAP Central office shall keep and maintain a register or computerized record in which the names, address/ Mobile number and email ID of members shall be entered with the dates of their election and cessation of membership, if any.

Any entry in the register and/or computerized record of members shall be deemed to be final as regards to admission or cessation of membership and their addresses

6.RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF LIFE MEMBERS

A member shall be entitled for the following privileges:

- 6.1. Eligible to be elected to the post of Office Bearer/Executive Board member and have the right to take part in elections or vote at any meeting or election of the KIAP provided he/she continued to be resident of Karnataka.
- 6.2.To attend Annual General Body meeting / Special General body meeting
- 6.3 To receive publications of the KIAP free of cost or at a rate fixed by the Exe. Board from time to time.
- 6.4 To attend meetings and conferences arranged or organized by the KIAP by paying the prescribed fee.

6.5 To enjoy such other privileges or benefits as may be determined by the Exe.Board from time to time

7.RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF TEMPORARY MEMBER

The Temporary member has no voting right at any meeting or election of the KIAP.

Temporary member are not eligible for election to any Governing board posts. However, they have all other privileges of a life member.

8.TERMINATION OF MEMBERSHIP

- 8.1 If any member has given false information while applying for membership, his membership deemed to be terminated
- 8.2. A member may resign his membership by giving notice in writing and the resignation shall take effect from the date on which the notice is received in the office of the Secretary,
- 8.3 Resignation by Office Bearer, months' notice of the resignation will be necessary and shall continue to serve till a successor is elected /selected or appointed, as the case may be, and that the resignation, however, shall not absolve such member from paying the dues and arrears if any.
- 8.4 A member guilty of infamous conduct or against the interests of the Society or financial irregularity may, on the proposal of the Executive Board and after giving the member 30 days' notice to make any written representation that he may desire to make, be expelled from the KIAP by a resolution, carried by a three fourths majority of the members present in a General Body Meeting expressly called for the purpose or at the AGM of the KIAP and after taking proper legal advice. The notice of the meeting shall contain the particulars of the charges against the member and shall be accompanied by written explanation, if any, submitted by the member.

8.5 On death.

9. GOVERNING BODY

- 9.1 The management of the affairs of the KIAP shall be vested with the Executive Board which shall consist of elected/nominated Executive Board Members from amongst the Life members' of the KIAP
- 9.2 The KIAP shall have the following Office Bearers:
- 9.2.1 President
- 9.2.2 President Elect
- 9.2.3 Vice- Presidents Five (one from each Zone)
- 9.2.4 Immediate Past President
- 9.2.5 Secretary
- 9.2.6 Treasurer
- 9.2.7 Joint Secretary (Admin)
- 9.2.8. Joint Secretary (Liaison)
- 9.2.9. One Representatives from each IAP District branch of Karnataka (Secretary)
- 9.2.10. Editor-in- Chief of Karnataka Pediatric Journal.

10. ELECTIONS OF OFFICE BEARERS

- 10.1 The elections for Executive board will be conducted by an Election Committee.
- 10.2 The Election Committee consisting of six members, Immediate Past president and five Vice Presidents. Immediate past President will be the chief returning officer. The tenure of the members of the Election Committee will be for one year.
- 10.3 The office of the election committee will be situated at the place of the Chief returning officer. The Election Committee shall enforce the Code of Conduct prescribed by the Executive Board.
- 10.4 The election of the Office Bearers and the members of the Executive Board of the KIAP shall be held by E ballot or as per the guidelines of the Executive Board.
- 10.5 The President-Elect, the five Vice Presidents (one from each Zone), Secretary, two joint secretaries (Admin and Liaison) and a Treasurer shall be elected by the Life members of the KIAP from amongst themselves.
- 10.6 The Secretary ordinarily be elected from the Presidents-elects area.
- 10.7 The President, Vice Presidents and Secretary are not eligible to re contest for the same post.
- 10.8 Executive board members, District branch Secretary will be the executive board members from the respective districts,
- 10.9 The Editor-in- Chief of Karnataka Pediatrics Journal will be appointed by the Executive Board.
- 10.10 A Life member contesting for the post of President Elect should have been a member of the KIAP for 10 complete years to be eligible to contest and should have served on the Executive Board at least for a year and attended minimum of two general body meetings before contesting for the post of Presidents Elect.
- 10.11 A Life member contesting for the post of Vice President, Secretary, Treasurer and Joint Secretary should have been a member of the KIAP for 5 complete years to be eligible to contest for the posts.
- 10.12 Vice president candidate must be a life member of KIAP from the respective Zone.
- 10.13 The candidate for Treasurer and Joint Secretary (Admin) shall be residents of Mangalore area.
- 10.14 The candidate for Joint Secretary (Liaison) shall be residents of Bangalore area .
- 10.15. The Organizing Secretary of the Annual Conference will be nominated by the President.
- 10.16. The eligibility criteria for Editor-in Chief is that he / she must have served as a member of Karnataka Pediatric journal editorial board or any other recognized Pediatrics journal editorial Board. Published five articles in reputed indexed journals. Been a life member of the KIAP for 5 years before to be eligible to be appointed for the post.

11.TENURE OF OFFICE BEARS OF GOVERNING BODY.

- 11.1 The term of the President, President Elect, the Immediate Past President , Vice-Presidents, Secretary and District representative shall be for one year,
- 11.2 The Joint Secretaries ,Treasurer and Editor in chief shall be for 3 years.

12. FILLING OF VACANCIES IN EXECUTIVE BOARD:

In case of vacancies arises due to any cause such vacancies shall be filled as follow

- 12.1 President by the President Elect,
- 12.2 Secretary by the Joint secretary (Admin)
- 12.3. The Vacancy of President Elect shall be filled by General Election to be conducted within a period of three months,
- 12.4 The Vacancy of Vice President to be elected by the Executive Board from the respective Zone.
- 12.5 Treasurer and Joint Secretaries to be elected by the Executive Board from the respective region.
- 12.6. The term of such elected / selected Office Bearer shall expire on the date when the term of the original Office Bearer would have expired but for the vacancy. However, this residual term will not be counted as a term for the purpose of re-election or eligibility for any election in future.

13.POWERS & FUNCTIONS OF THE PRESIDENT

- 13.1 The President shall be overall in charge of all activities of the KIAP in consultation with the Secretary in all issues.
- 13.2 The President and President Elect has the power to formulate an action plan for the year and form Committees with the approval of Executive Board.
- 13.3 The President can write to Government and National / International bodies and individuals on important issues and send messages, copies of which must be forwarded to the Central Office.
- 13.4 The President of the KIAP shall preside over the Annual State Conference, Annual General Body Meeting, any other Meetings of the KIAP. In his absence the President-Elect shall preside; in case, both President and the President-Elect are absent, the Vice Presidents (in order of seniority by age) will preside over.

14.POWERS & FUNCTIONS OF THE VICE PRESIDENTS

- 14.1 To Preside over the meetings of Executive Board or General Body in absence of President and President-Elect. as per seniority by age.
- 14.2 To officiate as President of the KIAP in case the President and President-Elect both are absent of vacant, till the scheduled arrangements (as per seniority by age)

15 POWERS AND FUNCTIONS OF THE SECRETARY.

- 15.1 To conduct the administrative affairs of KIAP
- 15.2 To correspond as required for conducting the activities of the KIAP.
- 15.3 To Convene all meetings of the KIAP, Executive Board and/or any other requisition meeting as specified by the president/ Executive Board.
- 15.4 To Keep accurate minutes of all the meetings of the KIAP, Executive Board, and committee thereof,.
- 15.5 To Prepare Annual Report of the KIAP

- 15.6 To Pass all bills for payment on behalf of the KIAP in consultation with the Treasurer. In case of any dispute, matter will be referred to President and the decision of the President shall be final and conclusive.
- 15.7 In all matters pertaining to the working of the KIAP, the Secretary shall act in concurrence with the President before implementing/communicating the decision. In case of emergency and in absence of president, President elect should be consulted.
- 15.8The Secretary shall keep the President informed all important matters relating to the KIAP and shall send a copy relating to important KIAP correspondence to the President and the President-Elect for their perusal and comments.
- 15.9. All notices, communications, memoranda and other papers shall be signed or authenticated by the Secretary on the approval of the president, and when so signed and authorized shall be conclusive.
- 15.10 In case of dispute with president, secretary can refer back the matter to President only once, if President resend the same matter then Secretary has to follow the directives of the President
- 15.10 To perform all such other duties and responsibilities entrusted by the executive board from time to time for the smooth conducts of the KIAP

16.POWERS AND FUNCTIONS OF THE TREASURER

- 16.1 To execute and maintain all financial transactions of the KIAP
- 16.2 To keep up-to-date all records, books of accounts, receipts of transactions etc.
- 16.3 To dispose of the bills for payment as sanctioned and only on written instruction.
- 16.4 Shall have the right to point out any error or discrepancy in the order of payment to the Secretary and refer the order back to him with his remarks. In the event of disagreement still persisting between the Secretary and the Treasurer, the matter shall be referred to the President for final decision.
- 16.5. To prepare a budget, estimated receipts and expenditure for each year and present the same for approval of the Executive Board.
- 16.6 To prepare an annual Statement of Accounts and Balance Sheet showing the financial position and submit it for adoption by the Executive Board and General Body.
- 16.7 To get the accounts of the KIAP audited by an auditor and submit the same to the statutory body, Charity Commissioner or any other appropriate statutory body.
- 16.8. No expenditure shall be incurred unless the same has been included in the annual or supplementary budget and approved by the Executive Board, except in cases of emergency when it will be allowed after approval by the President.
- 16.9 Treasurer and Secretary shall be jointly responsible for all financial affairs of KIAP.

17.POWER & FUNCTIONS OF JOINT SECRETARY (ADMIN)

- 17.1 To be in charge of all documents and assets of the KIAP
- 17.2 To carry out administrative work at central office, as advised by President / Secretary except any work related to finances where Treasurer has to advise, as required for smooth functioning of the central office,
- 17.3 To Keep all documents and records as required by the statutory bodies etc,
- 17.4 To Maintains the up to date list and address of all members of KIAP

17.5 To provide for the safe custody of the common seal and shall not be used except by the authority of the Executive Board and in the presence of the President and Secretary. 17.6 To do such other duties entrusted by the president/secretary from time to time.

18.POWER & FUNCTIONS OF JOINT SECRETARY(LIAISON.)

- 18.1 To carry out all Liaison work between Government and non governmental institutions as per the directions of president/secretary/executive board for the smooth functioning.
- 18.2 To be an ambassador of the KIAP to build positive images.
- 28.3 To do such other duties assigned by the president/secretary from time to time.

19.THE OFFICIAL JOURNALS OF THE KIAP AND COMPOSITION, POWER & FUNCTIONS OF JOURNAL COMMITTEE.

- 19.1 The official Journals of the KIAP is called "Karnataka Pediatric Journal",
- 19.2The composition of the Journal Committees shall be as follows:
- The Editor-in-Chief
- The Associate Editors (2)
- Members (8)
- 19.3 The Editor -in-Chief shall be appointed by the Executive Board ordinarily for a period of three years, The Editor -in-Chief, shall be overall in charge of the journal.
- 19.4. The Journal Committee members shall be appointed by the Executive Board for a period of three years on the recommendations of the Editor-in-Chief of the Journal.
- 19.5 The Journal Committees shall assist the Editor-in-Chief in the regular publication of the Journals, scrutinize all articles received for publication and send to reviewers, edit and pass or refuse them for publication etc.
- 19.6 The Journal Committees shall be responsible for the arrangement of the business of the Journal, its printing, securing advertisements, circulation and distribution of the hard copy/ soft copy of Journals among members/ subscribers and others.
- 19.7 The Journal Committees shall have the power to select referees and collaborators for the Journal.
- 19.8 The Journal Committees shall meet as and when needed, as decided by the Editor in –chief.
- 19.9 The Journal Committees shall set apart adequate space in any issue of the Journal in consultation with the Executive Board, for publication of material relating to activities of KIAP, district branches and its committees.
- 19.10 The Journal Committees shall prepare an annual budget of the Journal and submit it for consideration and sanction of the Executive Board every year. The committee(s) shall have power to submit supplementary budgets during the year.
- 19.11 The Journal Committees shall prepare an Annual Statement of Accounts and Balance Sheet showing the financial position of the Journals, get it audited by the Auditors appointed by the Executive Board and submit it for adoption by the Executive Board.
- 19.12 The Editor-in-Chief with any one of the Journal Committee member shall have the power to open and operate bank account or accounts in scheduled banks approved by the Executive board.

20.FUNCTIONS AND POWERS OF THE EXECUTIVE BOARD

- 20.1. The Executive Board shall have such powers and do all such acts and things as may be exercised in the memorandum of association.
- 20.2. The Executive Board may appoint Conveners and other members of Committee on the recommendation of the President from amongst the members of the KIAP
- 20.3 The Executive Board may frame regulation not inconsistent with rules for regulating the procedure of the meeting of the Executive Board or its committee, election of the members of the board and the conduct of the affairs of the KIAP
- 20.4. The Executive Board shall have the power to terminate the Editor-in-Chief and / or Journal Committee and/or its member(s) and/or any committee(s) appointed by it, if in the opinion of its three fourths majority of the members present, is convinced that continuation of such appointment is detrimental to the interest of the KIAP.
- 20.5. The Executive Board may appoint secretarial and other staff on such terms , conditions and remuneration as it deems fit.
- 20.6. The Executive Board shall provide common seal for the purpose of the KIAP and the common seal shall not be used except by the authority of the Executive Board and in the presence of the President and Secretary. In the absence of the President, the member officiating in his absence will undertake the responsibility. Such decision will be final and binding on all the members of the Society and the parties concerned.

21.ASSETS AND LIABILITIES OF THE SOCIETY

- 21.1 The Executive Board has the authority to deal with all the assets, movable or immovable, belonging to the KIAP. However, any sale /purchase of the trust property and mortgage of any immovable property can only be done as per Public Trust Act and with the permission of the General body only.
- 21.2 All money received by or on behalf of the KIAP shall be deposited forthwith in a scheduled banks selected by the Executive Board and shall not be withdrawn from bank or banks except under the authority of and in the manner prescribed by the Executive Board.
- 21.3 Any money not immediately required for the purpose of KIAP may be invested by the Executive Board in such manner as it may deem fit and according to the regulations of Public Trust Act.
- 21.4 Without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing powers the Executive Board shall have powers:
 - 21.4.1 To acquire by purchase, lease, gift or otherwise, with or without conditions, any property movable or immovable and whether subject to any special trust or not, for any one or more of the objectives of the KIAP.
 - 21.4.2 To borrow or raise money in such manner or on such terms as the KIAP may think fit and according to the regulations of Public Trusts

22.SIGNATORIES FOR BANKS AND OTHER FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

There shall be at least three signatories for all financial transactions of the KIAP.

Two of three signatures are required for approval in banks or any other financial institution. However, Treasurer signature is a must. The names given to banks to open and operate the accounts shall be shared with Executive Board.

23.MEETINGS OF THE EXECUTIVE BOARD

23.1. Meeting of the Executive Board shall be convened by the Secretary as per the directives of the President.

The Executive Board shall meet at such time and place as may be necessary for the transaction of the business of KIAP as directed by the President,

- Ordinarily it shall meet minimum for two times and any additional meeting will be at the discretion of the President in a year and such meetings shall not be sponsored by commercial sponsors. Expenses of the meetings shall be borne by KIAP only.
- 23.2 Ordinarily twenty one days' notice shall be given of all meetings to the members of the Executive Board, except in case of emergency when a meeting may be called at seven days' notice at the expressed directive of the President.
- 23.3 The quorum for a meeting shall be 50% of Executive Board members .
- 23. 4 Any two of the following ie. President ,secretary, president elect or treasurer must be present along with the executive members for the meeting
- 23.5 If there be no quorum within 15 minutes of the time fixed for the meeting, the meeting shall be adjourned to a later time on the same day and place. No quorum will be needed for the adjourned meeting. Only the matters mentioned in the agenda can be discussed and decided upon during the adjourned meeting.
- 23.6 A special requisition meeting of the Executive Board may be requisitioned collectively, by not less than 25% members of the Executive Board , along with the specific agenda, in writing to the Secretary .
- 23.7 The secretary shall call a special requisition meeting in consultation with the President, within three weeks of the receipt of such requisition .
- 23.8 The power to decide date and place of such meeting will be with the President/ President and Secretary.
- 23.9 Only specific agenda provided for the requisition meeting will be discussed.
- 23.10 If there is no quorum for the requisition meeting, the meeting shall be dissolved.
- 23.11 The President shall preside at the meeting of the Executive Board meet but in his absence the President- Elect shall preside, but in case of the President and the President- Elect both being absent, then the Vice President (in order of Seniority by age) shall preside. If they are also absent, the Executive Board members present shall elect one from amongst them to preside over the meeting
- 23.12 Every question/problem/dispute submitted to meeting of the Executive Board shall ordinarily be decided according to the majority of votes cast by the members present and voting at succeeding meeting.
- 23.12 In the case of equality of votes, the President shall have a second or casting vote in addition to his vote as a member. Such decision will be final and binding on all the members of the Society and the parties concerned.
- 23.13 In the event that the President considers a decision is required urgently, the Secretary may circulate a proposal to all Executive Board members and if he receives email and / or signed hard copy of approval for this proposal from a majority of members

responding within stipulated time limit given, this shall constitute a resolution as effective as one passed at a meeting duly convened and held.

23.14. The Executive Board may act not withstanding any vacancy in its body, provided that the number falls below the necessary quorum, it shall not act except for co-option.

24 General Body Meetings

- 24.1 An Annual General Body Meeting of the Society shall be held not later than March 31st of every year.
- 24.2 Annual General Meeting Shall transact the following business
 - a) Confirmation of the minutes of the last Annual General Body Meeting.
 - b) Consideration and adoption of the annual report of the KIAP.
 - c) Consideration and adoption of the audited statement of accounts.
 - d) Reports of Karnataka Pediatric journal
 - e) Appointment of auditors and fixing their remuneration.
 - f) Any other business notice of which has been circulated with the agenda.
 - g) Any other business for which 21 day's notice been given in writing to the Secretary.
 - h) Any other matter with the permission of the Chair
- 24.3 No business shall be transacted at any Annual General Body Meeting unless a quorum is present at the commencement of the meeting.
- 24.4. Twenty five life members shall form a quorum for the Annual General Body Meeting.
- 24.5. If within half an hour of the time fixed for the meeting, a quorum is not present, the meeting shall stand adjourned to a later time on the same day at the same place.

 A quorum shall not be needed for an adjourned meeting.
- 24.6. Only matters mentioned in the agenda can be discussed and passed in the adjourned meeting
- 24.7 At all requisitioned meetings, Fifty Life members shall form a quorum.
- 24.8 If there is no quorum within half an hour of time fixed for any requisitioned meeting, the meeting shall be dissolved
- 24.9 A question may be submitted to a meeting of the members present and voting may occur. In case of a tie, the Presiding Officer of the meeting shall have a casting vote in addition to his/her own.
- 24.10 Subject to any law for the time being in force and subject to the powers vested in the Executive Board, the Executive Board shall give effect to the resolutions passed at the Annual General Meeting or requisitioned meeting.
- 24.11 All statutory notices required to be sent to the members shall be sent by email and /or SMS to the last known email ID/ Mobile Number recorded in the register of members. A notice sent by email and/or SMS shall be deemed to have been served.

25. Annual Conference

- 25.1 The Karnataka State Pediatric conference will be held annually, President- Elect will suggest the place and tentative dates , the executive committee will finalise the date, venue and Program.
- 25.2 The conference organizers will follow the Guidelines set for the conduct Conference by the Executive Board from time to time, the same to be communicated to the Organizing Secretary of the Conference by the Secretary of the KIAP

26. Alterations of rules

The rules shall not be altered, amended or added to except by a resolution duly notified and passed at a Special General Body meeting of the KIAP (at which no other business shall be discussed) by a three fourths majority of the members present and ratified one month later by another Special General Body Meeting / Annual General Meeting.

27. Grievance Redresser Cell

The executive committee shall form a grievance redresser cell to look into any complaint or grievances of any member of the society. There shall be six members in the cell, one from each Zone and Immediate Past President as Chairperson.

28 Litigations

The KIAP may sue or be sued in the name of the Secretary.

29 Dissolution Clause

- 29.1 The Trust be dissolved if the General Body so desired, In such an event the trust should first clear all statutory and other liabilities .
- 29.2 All the assets and receivable etc. should be either transferred to Charitable Trust having similar object or to State or Central Government or any such Government Corporation or body as notified by the Government from time to time, with the prior approval of the charity commissioner.
- 29.3 Under no circumstances any of the trust's fund or assets be utilized for any personal use by the Trustee's or office bearers or Committee Members for their own benefit or benefit to their associates, which is strictly prohibited.

Zones & Districts denoted under each zone

I. Bangaluru	V. Mysore Zone	III. Davangere	II. Belagavi	IV. Kalaburagi
Zone		Zone	zone	Zone
Bangaluru Urban	Mysore	Davangere	Belagavi	Kalaburagi
Bengaluru Rural	Chamrajnagar	Haveri	Bagalkot	Bidar
Ramnagar	Hassan	Chithradurga	Dharwad	Koppal
Mandya	Kodagu	Shimoga	Vijayapura	Raichur
Chikkaballapur	Dakshina Kannada	Chikmagalur	U. Kannada	Yadagiri
Kolar	Udupi			Bellary

Adopted by the Special General body Meeting held on 19th January 2019, at S S Institute & Research Centre at Davanagere. Karnataka .

Signed by Constitution review committee

Chairman: Dr. Sanjeev Rai B

Members: Dr. Santosh Soans Dr. Shrinath Murali Dr. Paramesh H

Past Presidents of Karnataka Indian Academy of Pediatrics

- 1975-82 Dr. B R Ram Rao. Mangalore
- 1983 Dr. P C Bopaiah. Madikeri
- 1984 Dr. D G Benakappa Bangalore
- 1985 Dr. Indira Amla. Mysore
- 1986 Dr. Ankle Gowda. Mysore
- 1987 Dr. P N Krishnamurthy. Mangalore
- 1988 Dr. M Jayaram. Banglore
- 1989 Dr. J V Narayan. Mysore
- 1990 Dr. Nirmala Kesari. Davangere
- 1991 Dr. H Paramesh. Bangalore
- 1992 Dr. L S Kulkarni, Hubli
- 1993 Dr. Manikyaraju. Mysore
- 1994 Dr. B Mallikarjun Gulbarga
- 1995 Dr.B Sanjeev Rai. Mangalore
- 1996 Dr.Rajan Deshpande Dharwad
- 1997 Dr. MS Mahadeviah. Bangalore
- 1998 Dr. VD Patil. Belagavi
- 1999 Dr. H Veerabhadrappa Gulbarga
- 2000 Dr. Shivananda. Bangalore
- 2001 Dr.Jayoji Rao. Bangalore
- 2002 Dr. B Bhasker. Gadag
- 2003 Dr. GA Manjunath. Raichur
- 2004 Dr. C R Banapurmath Davangere's
- 2005 Dr. Ramesh Yelsangikar Gulbarga
- 2006 Dr. L H Bidri. Bijapur
- 2007 Dr.Srinath mugali. Hubli
- 2008 Dr.G Shenoy. Mysore
- 2009 Dr. Subba Rao. Mangalore
- 2010 Dr. DoddeGowda Hassan
- 2011 Dr.R T Patil. Bijapur
- 2012 Dr.SureshBabu. Davangere
- 2013 Dr. Niranjana Mahantshetty Belagavi
- 2014 Dr. Narayanappa Mysore
- 2015 Dr. Santhosh Soans Mangalore
- 2016 Dr. Kotturesh Shivamogga
- 2017 Dr. Govindarajulu. Bangalore
- 2018 Dr.Ravindra Joshi. Hubli
- 2019 Dr.Kalappanavar. Davangere
- 2020 Dr. Shantharaj. Bangalore
- 2021 Dr. Ashok Datar. Hospete